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                                                                       ADDENDUM  

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT EDUCATION AND TRAINING AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

 

 

Tender No  LGSETA/DISASTER RECOVERY/2017 

 PROVISION OF DISASTER RECOVERY SERVICES  

PROCUREMENT DOCUMENT 

February  2017 

Issued by: 

Local Government Sector Education and Training 

Authority (LGSETA) 

Submission address: 

1st Floor 

47 Van Buuren Road 

Bedfordview 

2007 

Closing date: 08 March  2017   Closing time: 12:00 



2 
 

Item  Description  

1.  Query 

How do you know that you are registered / CSD report? 

Response  

After registration a CSD report will be accessible to be printed with unique supplier 

number/reference 
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Query 

 

 What is the version of Veeam software? 

 Response  

The Veeam Software version is 9.0 

Query 

 How many physical servers and sockets?  

 Response  

LGSETA has four (4) physical servers, 9 Virtual Servers and 8 CPU Sockets. 

Query 

 Who will be paying the network links between LGSETA and (Disaster Recovery) DR?  

 Response  

The service provider will have to provide links as part of solutions. 

Query 

 How big the company data to be replicated to DR? 

 Response  

The maximum data is 10 TB 

Query 

How much link size or speed is required from LGSETA to the DR site? 

Response 

Minimum size is 5 Mbps for replication and increased to 15 Mbps or more in the event of a 

disaster to cater for users. 

Query 

 Is price the most important aspect? 

Response  

We are currently utilising two (2) enveloped system, first envelope (Functionality and 

scope/proposal) and second envelope (Pricing). Proposals will be evaluated first on functionality 

and LGSETA will only open second envelope of the bidders who reached minimum points of 70 

points. Price will be the last thing to look in the evaluation. 
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Query 

Does LGSETA require physical structure or site and what is the distance between DR and 

LGSETA site. 

Response 

 

Physical structure will be required and the distance between DR site & LGSETA should be as per 

industry norms and standards   

Query 

How long do you want to keep the data? 

 

Response  

 

The data must be kept for the duration of the contract. 

 

Query 

 

Is the LGSETA Exchange hosted external? 

 

Response 

 

LGSETA Exchange is hosted internal but might be move to the cloud in the near future. 

o  

 

Addendum received by the Bidder and the contents thereof  included in 

the Tender  

 

 

Signature(s)  

 

_______________________________ 

 

 

 

Name(s)  

 

__________________________ 

 

 

_______________________ 

Date  
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Capacity  

 

___________________________________________________ 

 

 

___________________________________________________ 

 

 

____________________________________________________ 

(Name of organization)  

 

“Please include a signed copy of the Addendum with the Bid Submission” 


